

# Simi Valley Corvettes

#### MINUTES OF MEETING Tuesday, June 18, 2019

<u>Meeting called to order</u> (a) 7:30 pm by Steve C, President. Thank you for coming out! Please silence cell phones during the meeting. If you get a call, please step out of the room. Steve C visited Rydell and talked with Bob asking whether he and Donny could talk at the meeting. At this time, they will not be presenting. It was also stated that Corvette owners, and any others, are not allowed to talk with Donny while he is working. Disruption does not allow him to get his work done. There were two tickets issued to every dealership for the C8 Reveal, it will be broadcast for the public. This is an International event so limited to dealers, car magazines and media. Count 54 members present.

**Opening Message Bake Sale,** thank you to Lisa T for baking. Marilyn B has signed up for baking July 2, 2019. <u>Please</u> <u>sign-up for 2019. Funds can be designated to assist the general fund to help the club pay for various activities or to the club</u> <u>charity fund.</u>]

Approval of Minutes from Last Meeting: Cheryl S, Secretary: Moved to approve: Frank C, Seconded by Linda R. Minutes approved.

**Treasurer, Bryan P**. We are financially fine, have over \$14K. Bryan will have a financial statement to send soon. He is accepting \$10 from each person attending the July 6<sup>th</sup> (July4th celebration) and 35<sup>th</sup> Anniversary party.

**Guest & Member Recognition: Steve R** introducds our new members Peter & Elena A, he presented them their name tags!

<u>**Club Business</u>**- Steve C suggested a run to Boccali's in Ojai before the end of July. Date to be determined and a sign up sheet will be available. Steve F talked about the San Marino Concours d'Elegance June 9<sup>th</sup> and the Tom Malloy Car Collection run on June 14<sup>th</sup>. Story about Tom and Roger Penske claiming to have an Indy winning car. Penske had to make a replica as the original is in Tom's collection. Steve F filled us in on the preparations for the July 6<sup>th</sup> BBQ setup. Suggested items are on the sign up sheet if you have not picked what to contribute. There will be plenty of street parking, but he reserves his driveway to an "orange" Corvette, hmm? He wants to tarp the outside to provide more shade. Board will buy sodas, water and ICE. Starts at 5pm, come to swim and setup early if you wish.</u>

Mike T talked about Cops N Cruisers. Meet at Sr. Center parking lot at 7:15 am to head to police department parking lot at 7:30 am. If all together you will be able to park together. Wear 35<sup>th</sup> Anniversary Tshirts. Show 9-2pm with awards at end of the day. Frank C talked about Petersen Museum July 28, 2019. He passed out flyers with details and savings code. Rumors have it the C8 will be displayed as it is the History of Corvette exhibit. After go to local hotel for tacos, burgers, drinks and watch sunset, can be walked to so keep cars at Petersen. Steve C talked about Skip and his visit to Lavaggio. They did an excellent job on his car and they were treated to lunch. Takes about 1 hour 15 minutes to complete the wash. They gave a \$10 tip. Cheryl S had update on Caravan to Bowling Green. Site to leave is now Pasadena Elks Lodge as member is also on Caravan. Closer to hotel to leave. There are events to sign up for while there, look at information Cheryl will send out to members going.

**Share the News** - >Loretta G told us of her grandson being accepted to Tulane University with a full scholarship. He was also recruited to Houston Astros, but chose to go to college. Barry told about the artist in Jamaica who can paint any Corvette on a shirt and write your own wording \$25, see Barry after meeting. Carl T told about how he asked Cheryl to see if he could purchase a Corvette jewelry item for Toni for their 57<sup>th</sup> Anniversary. He thanked Cheryl for her getting the information and contacting his son to get the information to Carl. Toni was wearing the pendant necklace with Corvette wings for the C5. She also thanked Cheryl. Dan G thanked those who sent cards and well wishes for his knee surgery. He said it was painful but his recovery is coming along, good job Dan! Randy R showed a vest that was embroidered by Savi he has for auction off to charity to highest bidder. It was purchased by Bob O for \$40. Steve F mentioned ceramic brakes error he had that turned out to be sensors needed to be fixed, it was warrantied. Steve R told us of Tim Bogerts decision to not fight brain cancer any longer. With his doctor and the state he decided to end his life today. Steve had been checking on his condition and fight for a while. Tim (John) texted Steve his decision and said he did not have a lot of time with the club but felt they were a great group of people. Steve R suggested to get to know each other better as this is a good place to make new friends with same interests.

<u>Car Shows Update</u> Mike T gave report about COPS N Cruisers, come one come all. He also mentioned Wednesday is cruise night and it occurs at different sites and is posted on the web. 4<sup>th</sup> of July in Fillmore, car show flyer shown.

#### Upcoming Events / Runs :

June 23, 2019 COPS N Cruisers Simi Valley Police Department. Meet at Sr. Center 7:30 am to go over together as a club and park together. Wear 35<sup>th</sup> Anniversary TShirts. Anyone is welcome to the show, it is free to the public. Come one, come all!

<u>July 6<sup>th</sup> Fourth of July Party</u> Steve F said menu will include Tri-tip as well as chicken. Warning no glass by pool. Lois F created sign up sheet for side dishes to bring. Cheryl S mentioned people can bring cups, plates, plastic ware as their donations instead of food. Club house is booked for two days, so we can party late and clean up next day.

**July 28, 2019** Petersen Museum Cruising Corvettes event 8:30 to 2 pm. Time to meet to be discussed at next meeting. Go to rooftop hotel restaurant after, sign up for both.

<u>August 4, 2019 3-7 pm.</u> Annual Club Picnic at Lemon Park in area we used last year. Committee sign up sheet. White Elephant sale to be conducted for charity.

August 22-31, 2019 Bowling Green Caravan, Randy P & Russ H leaders. Tony M is leading Western group, taking northern route, 7 dyas to arrive in Bowling Green. Information sent out periodically and newsletter provided to those who signed up to receive.

<u>Suggested Runs</u> Demo at the Simi Town Center Community Room if there is interest in having Simi Brew show us how to make Beer, Wine or Cheese. One only. Then possible lunch or dinner after depending on time arranged. Sign up sheet available.

Name Tag: Nametag drawing \$10 - George J. The drawing will be **\$10** next time.

**50/50 \$36** each . Winners: Flo L and Bryan P were winners.

(Reminder to bring small bills to buy tickets. Staff has no change to break a \$20 or larger bills.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:29 pm.

Next meeting: July 2, 2019 7:30 pm.

**Respectfully Submitted by:** 

**Cheryl S – Secretary** 

#### **Simi Valley Corvettes**

#### <u>Run Details</u>

#### Meet up places for runs:

These are the locations that our club will generally meet up to caravan. **In Simi Valley:** 

- The Corner Bakery at the Simi Valley Town Center. 1555 Simi Town Center Way, SV, 93065. (805) 306-1892.
- Jamba Juice, Simi Valley Town Center. 1555 Simi Town Center Way, SV,93065
  - 805.584.9880 Located on the east end of the mall, near the Macy's Men & Home store.
- Harley's Simi Valley Bowl, 5255 Cochran Street SV, 93063.
- Located just south of the 118 Freeway at the corner of Stearns & Cochran.
- In San Fernando Valley:
- **Porter Ranch Park & Ride Lot**. 118 Freeway at Porter Ranch Exit. As you exit the freeway, turn south and the lot is on the west side of the street.
- **Porter Ranch Starbucks**. Porter Ranch Town Center, 19759 Rinaldi Street, Porter Ranch CA 91326 818.363.3384. Located at eastern center of the shopping center by the Ralphs.
- Jack in the Box. 11216 Tampa Avenue, Northridge, CA 91326; (818) 368-9941.
  At the corner of Tampa Avenue and Rinaldi Street
- McDonald's, 11840 Balboa Blvd, Granada Hills, CA 91344(818) 360-8859. About <sup>1</sup>/<sub>2</sub> mile north of the 118 freeway.
- Run participants are encouraged to print the Emergency Contact Form at the end of this document (page 6) and keep it in their glove compartment or console.

## Need your favorite t-shirt, jacket or hat emblazoned with our fabulous Simi Valley Corvette Logo? See Savi at:

BVI embroidery (Savi) at 2513 Tapo Street 1, Tel #805-522-9071.

Get the Simi Valley Corvette Logo on your t-shirts, jackets, hats, etc.

### **Upcoming Run Details**

July 6, 2091 Fourth of July Party and Celebration of 35 <sup>th</sup> Anniversary	Steve & Lois F	Club house, BBQ, side dishes provided by attendees.
July 28, 2019 Petersen Museum Cruising Corvettes	Frank C	Sign up sheet for Museum and second sheet for drinks/dinner at hotel nearby after.
August 4, 2019 SVC Annual Picnic Lemon Park	Board and Committee	Side dishes provided by attendees, sign up sheet available
August 22-31, 2019 Corvette Caravan to Bowling Green, KY	Randy P & Russ H	List of those going on trip. Newsletters and information periodically being sent and discussed.

#### **Upcoming Car Shows**

For information about upcoming car shows, contact Brett R or visit **SVC website** <u>http://www.simivalleycorvettes.com/?page\_id=118</u>